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Raywood, Simon

From: @e-lindsey.gov.uk>
Sent: 05 August 2025 09:14
To: Fosse Green Energy
Subject: RE: Fosse Green Energy - Adequacy of Consultation Request

Good Morning Ryan, 
 
Thank you for your email.  We had thought that not providing a response would simply be considered as the 
LPA’s having no comments to make.  Nevertheless, as we understand it this Project is located entirely within 
North Kesteven and connects into the proposed Navenby Substation. Its over 20 km from East Lindsey District 
Council (ELDC) and Boston Borough Council (BBC) boundaries.  Therefore, on that basis we have no 
comments to make on the adequacy of consultation.  Many Thanks  
 

 BSc (Hons), PGDIP, MRTPI 
NaƟonally Significant Infrastructure Projects Manager 
South & East Lincolnshire Councils Partnership 
 
T:   
E:  @e-lindsey.gov.uk  
www.sholland.gov.uk | www.boston.gov.uk 
www.e-lindsey.gov.uk | 

 
 

From: Fosse Green Energy <FosseGreenEnergy@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>  
Sent: 04 August 2025 18:24 
Cc: Fosse Green Energy <FosseGreenEnergy@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Fosse Green Energy - Adequacy of Consultation Request 
Importance: High 
 
Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files. 

 

Good morning, 
 
We are emailing you as we have not received your Adequacy of Consultation Response, regarding the 
submission of the Fosse Green Energy project, which was submitted to the Planning Inspectorate on 18 July 
2025. 
 

 
Caution: This message originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe it is 
suspicious please forward to Suspicious.Emails@pspsl.co.uk and delete the email.  
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In our previous email we requested responses to the attached letter, using the attached proforma, by 04 
August 2025. 
 
As the Acceptance stage is only 28 days long, a decision whether to accept this application for Examination 
must be made by 15 August 2025. As such can we please request your response in good time ahead of this 
deadline.  
 
If you believe your authority to have already submitted this information, If you require any assistance or have 
any questions, please let us know.  
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Ryan 
 

 

Ryan Sedgman | Case Officer - National Infrastructure 
(NSIP Reform) 
The Planning Inspectorate    
Helpline: 0303 444 5000  

 

@PINSgov  The Planning Inspectorate  planninginspectorate.gov.uk 

Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services 
This communication does not constitute legal advice. 
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law. 
 
 

From: Fosse Green Energy  
Sent: 21 July 2025 16:50 
Cc: Fosse Green Energy <FosseGreenEnergy@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: Fosse Green Energy - Adequacy of Consultation Request  
Importance: High 
 
Good afternoon,  
 
Following the submission of the Fosse Green Energy project on Friday 18 July 2025, please find attached an 
Adequacy of Consultation Request (AoCR) letter, along with a proforma to be completed and returned by 
email.  
 
Please read the letter and return the completed proforma by Monday 4 August 2025.  
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to let us know.  
 
Many thanks,  
 
Ryan 
 
 

 

Ryan Sedgman | BSc (Hons), MSc 
Case Officer - National Infrastructure (Onshore Energy 
Team) 
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
 

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can 
be accessed by clicking this link. 

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential 
and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this 
email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show 
them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and 
then delete this email from your system. 

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, 
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. 
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. 
It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the 
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks. 

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or 
policies of the Inspectorate. 

DPC:76616c646f72 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Environmental advice image with text saying please consider the environment before printing this email

 




